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Clarification No. 35 to TD 
Volume 1, Section 1 – Instructions to Tenderers – Sub-Clause 6.1. and 17.1 

Volume 2 – various forms 

 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Question No 1 

Form 4.6.10-- Certificate of Site Visit 
Attendance. A site visit was held on 
August 11, 2020. We didn't attend 
the meeting.  

1. Is it necessary to have Site 
Visit Attendance Certificate 
in order to apply for a 
tender?  

2. Does not having that 
certificate bring certain 
consequences for the 
tenderer? 

Answer No 1 

Kindly note that these question(s) were answered under 
Clarification No.  12, dated August 19, 2020 under Answer No. 3. 
Further to that, please note:   

1. It is not necessary to have Site Visit Attendance 
Certificate in order to apply for the tender. Please refer 
to Volume 1, Section 1 – Instructions to Tenderers, Sub-
Clause 6.1. quote: “The tenderer may visit and inspect 
the site of the works and its surroundings for the 
purpose of assessing….” end of quote.   

2. There will be no consequences for tenderers who did not 
attend the site visit as it was not mandatory. 

Question No 2 

Vol_2 _ s1 _Contract_Form.docx 
Vol_2 _ S4 
_Performance_Security.doc Vol_2 
_ S5 
_Advance_Payment_Guarrantee.d
oc Vol_2 _ S6 
_Retention_Guarrantee.doc Vol_2 
_ S7 

Answer No 2 

1. Yes. 
2. No. 
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_Tax_and_Custom_Arrangement.d
ocx  

1. Are these 5 forms are the 
part of the tender 
documents? 

2. All these forms need to be 
printed and filled and 
submitted with tender or it 
will be done after selection 
of the tenderer?  

Question No 3 

In the ITT point 17.1 “Volume 3 and 
Volume 5 shall be as in the tender 
document.” 

1. Do all documents from 

Volume 3 and drawing 

from Volume 5 should be 

printed and sign by 

tenderer in the final tender 

form? 

Answer No 3 

Volume 1, Section 1 – Instructions to Tenderers, Sub-clause 
17.1. states quote: “… Volume 3 and Volume 5 shall be as in the 
tender document…” end of quote. The tenderers shall re-
submit Volume 1 and 5 as a proof that the Tender is prepared in 
full conformity with the content of the Volume 3 and Volume 5. 

 


